HOUSE OF LORDS
APPOINTMENTS COMMISSION

Room G/39, 1 Horse Guards Road, London SW1A 2HQ
General Enquiries: 020 7276 6794

Internet: http://lordsappointments.independent.gov.uk
E-mail: enquiry@lo

rdsappointments.gov.uk

8 December 2020

Our ref: FOI12020/1
ICO ref: 1C-42774-T8X3

Dear <REDACTED>

| refer to our previous correspondence. Having reviewed the position further, we are
prepared to release information in relation to the following requests:

1. A list of ‘relevant government departments’ with which you check
2. A list of ‘agencies and other organisations' with which you check

1 - The House of Lords Appointments Commission may check with some or all of the
following. This list is not exhaustive and is dependant on the individual in question:

Attorney General's Office

Cabinet Office

Department for Business, Energy & Industrial Strategy
Department for Digital, Culture, Media & Sport
Department for Education

Department for Environment Food & Rural Affairs
Department for International Trade

Department for Transport

Department for Work & Pensions

Department of Health & Social Care

Foreign, Commonwealth & Development Office
Government Legal Department

HM Treasury

Home Office

Ministry of Defence

Ministry of Housing, Communities & Local Government
Ministry of Justice

Northern Ireland Office

Office of the Advocate General for Scotland

Office of the Leader of the House of Commons
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Office of the Leader of the House of Lords
Prime Minster’s Office

Scotland Office

Wales Office

2 - The House of Lords Appointments Commission may check with some or all of the
following. This list is not exhaustive and is dependant on the individual in question:

The Charity Commission

The Competition and Markets Authority
HM Revenue and Customs

The Security Services

The Serious Fraud Office

The Police Service

| hope that assists. In regards to the remainder of your request, | refer you to our
previous letters.

Secretariat to the House of Lords Appointments Commission



